Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC Basel III - Pillar 3 Disclosures As at 31st March 2022



Company Registration No. PQ 48

Registered Address: No. 450, Galle Road, Colombo 3

Classification | Public

Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC Pillar 3 Disclosures 31st March 2022

Contents

Scope of Basel III Framework1
Pillar 1 - Minimum Capital Requirements and Buffers
Pillar 2 - Maintain Adequate Capital above the Minimum Requirement (ICAAP)2
Pillar 3 - Disclosure Requirements
Scope of Application
Table A - Key Regulatory Ratios - Capital and Liquidity 5
Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
Table B- Basel III Computation of Capital Ratios
Leverage Ratio7
Computation of Leverage Ratio
Table C - Main Features of Regulatory Capital Instruments 8
Liquidity Coverage Ratio
Net Stable Funding Ratio10
Computation of Net Stable Funding Ratio11
Risk Weighted Assets
Credit Risk
Market Risk
Operational Risk

Introduction

The Bank recognizes, best corporate governance practices jointly with effective risk management techniques directs the Bank towards sustainable achievement in business goals while staying above the minimum regulatory requirements. Banks usually operate in a vulnerable environment and are highly exposed to risk. Therefore, the Bank places a higher emphasis on a continuous basis on improving risk management processes and operating with sufficient level of capital to support its risk absorption capacity and business expansions. The Bank's risk management team has to play a vital role in maintaining prudential risk management practices across the Bank which enables early detection of downside risks in all its businesses and other operations.

Based on empirical data and close analysis of market behavior, the Bank is of the belief that effective investment in robust risk management practices would facilitate in mitigates the credit, market, operational and the other risk factors facing the Bank.

Further use of market discipline is deemed to be an important driver in the enhancement of the risk management system from the Bank as well as stakeholders' perspective. Therefore, the Bank believes comprehensive disclosure of capital level in relation to the credit risk, market risk and operational risk levels would fulfill the expectations of the regulators as well as other stakeholders at large.

Scope of Basel III Framework

The Basel Committee on Bank Supervision (BCBS) has implemented a set of capital, liquidity and funding reforms known as "Basel III". The objectives of reforms are to increase the quality, consistency and transparency of capital to enhance the risk management framework of Licensed Banks.

Accordingly, the Central Bank of Sri Lanka has issued Direction No. 01 of 2016 on Capital Requirement under Basel III for Licensed Commercial Banks (LCBs) and Licensed Specialized Banks (LSBs) on 29th December 2016. As per the direction, Capital Requirements applicable for a Licensed Commercial Bank from 1st July 2017 onwards consist of three pillars.

Pillar 1	 Minimum Capital Requirements and Buffers - Credit Risk, Market Risk & Operational Risk
Pillar 2	 Maintain Adequate Capital above the Minimum Requirement (ICAAP) - Additonal Risks
Pillar 3	• Disclosure Requirements - Regular disclosure to the market covering both qualitative and quantitative disclosures on Capital, Liqudity and Risk Management

Pillar 1 - Minimum Capital Requirements and Buffers

Every licensed bank shall maintain, at all times, the minimum capital ratios prescribed below in Table 01 and shall ensure compliance with Schedule I annexed to Banking Act Directions No. 1 of 2016 on Capital Requirements under Basel III for licensed banks.

Components of Capital	Capital Adequacy Ratio to be Maintained
Common Equity Tier 1	
including Capital Conservation	7.0 %
Buffer	
Total Tier I including	9.5.0/
Capital Conservation Buffer	8.5 %
Total Capital Ratio including	12.5 %
Capital Conservation Buffer	12.3 %

Table 01 – Capital Requirements for Licensed Bank	T	abl	le	01	-	Capital	Requi	rements	for	Licensed	Bank	5
---	---	-----	----	----	---	---------	-------	---------	-----	----------	------	---

Licensed banks which are determined as Domestic Systemically Important Banks (D-SIBs), from time to time shall maintain additional Higher Loss Absorbency (HLA) requirements as specified by the Monetary Board in the form of Common Equity Tier 1.

Components of Capital	Capital Adequacy Ratio to be Maintained
Common Equity Tier 1	1
including Capital Conservation	7.0 % + HLA
Buffer	
Total Tier I including	8.5 % + HLA
Capital Conservation Buffer	8.3 % + HLA
Total Capital Ratio including	12.5 % + HLA
Capital Conservation Buffer	12.3 70 + HLA

Table 02 – Capital Requirements for D-SIBs

Pillar 2 - Maintain Adequate Capital above the Minimum Requirement (ICAAP)

The Bank needs to maintain adequate capital buffers to safeguard itself from the exposures to risk as specified in the direction. Under Pillar 2, a Board approved ICAAP document needs to be submitted to the Central Bank for supervisory review process. ICAAP lets banks to identify, analyze and quantify its risk exposures using different methodologies, techniques and to quantify required level of capital to absorb the risks.

Further under pillar 2, banks are instructed to scrutinize different type of risks which are not covered/fully captured under Pillar 1. Accordingly, following risk categories also need to be quantified and allocation of capital needs to be done in computing the Pillar 2 Capital Ratios.

- Risks not fully captured under Pillar 1 Concentration risk (credit risk), interest rate/rate of return risk in the Banking book (market risk) etc.
- Risk types not covered under Pillar 1 Liquidity risk, concentration risk, reputational risk, compliance risk, strategic and business risk, residual risk. etc. (risks which are not specifically addressed under Pillar 1)

The Bank has already developed an ICAAP policy and framework which closely indicate the risk and capital assessment processes which ensures that adequate level of capital are maintained to support the Bank's current and projected demand for capital under expected and stressed conditions.

Pillar 3 - Disclosure Requirements

Commencing from 1st July 2017, the Bank needs to disclose the regulator prescribed key information in relation to regulatory capital, liquidity and risk management with the published financial statements, in the annual report and in the web site.

Pillar 3 aims to provide consistent and comprehensive disclosure framework that enhances comparability between Banks and further promotes improvements in risk practices.

The Bank has implemented a Pillar 3 policy and procedure framework to address the requirements laid down for Pillar 3 disclosure.

The complete disclosure report of information regarding capital management in accordance with Basel III-Pillar 3 is provided of which quantitative information regarding capital structure, capital adequacy and monitoring of liquidity standards is disclosed on quarterly basis. The disclosures on Bank's risk management approach and risk management related to key risk exposures are disclosed on annual basis.

Scope of Application

In compliance with the requirements under Basel III Pillar 3 and the Bank's approved policies, the Bank disclose below set of information on quarterly and annual basis as prescribed by CBSL.

- 1) Regulatory Requirements on Capital Adequacy and Liquidity
 - i) Key Regulatory Ratios Capital and Liquidity
 - ii) Basel III Computation of Capital Adequacy Ratio
 - iii) Basel III Computation of Leverage Ratio
 - iv) Basel III Computation of Liquidity Coverage Ratio
 - v) Basel III Computation of Net Stable Funding Ratio
 - vi) Main Features of Regulatory Capital Instruments
- 2) Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
 - i) Capital Management
 - ii) Credit Risk under Standardized Approach Credit Risk Exposures and Credit Risk Mitigation (CRM) Effects
 - iii) Credit Risk under Standardized Approach Exposures by Asset Classes and Risk Weights
 - iv) Market Risk under Standardized Measurement Method
 - v) Operational Risk under Basic Indicator Approach
- 3) Linkages Between Financial Statements & Regulatory Exposures
 - i) Differences Between Accounting and Regulatory Scopes and Mapping of Financial Statement Categories with Regulatory Risk Categories
 - ii) Explanations of Differences Between Accounting and Regulatory Exposure Amounts
- 4) Risk Management
 - i) Bank' Risk Management Approach
 - ii) Risk Management related to Key Risk Exposures

As at	31.03.2022	31 12 2021
	51.05.2022	31.12.2021
Regulatory Capital (Rs '000)		
Total Common Equity Tier 1 Capital	17,497,080	17,497,080
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital	17,189,197	17,176,217
Tier 1 Capital	17,189,197	17,176,217
Total Capital	19,911,315	19,852,075
Regulatory Capital Ratios (%)		
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio (Minimum Requirement -7.00%)	13.00%	13.82%
Tier 1 Capital Ratio (Minimum Requirement -8.50%)	13.00%	13.82%
Total Capital Ratio (Minimum Requirement -12.50%)	15.06%	15.97%
Leverage Ratio (Minimum Requirement -3%)	7.40%	8.40%
Regulatory Liquidity		
Statutory Liquid Assets DBU (Rs'000)	45,411,882	40,823,849
Statutory Liquid Assets OBU (USD'000)	36,960	32,240
Statutory Liquid Assets Ratio (Minimum Requirement - 20%)		
Domestic Banking Unit (%)	25.09	24.18
Off-Shore Banking Unit (%)	61.06	58.42
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%)		
Rupee (Minimum Requirement -100%)		
All Currency (Minimum Requirement -100%)	135.80	146.83
Net Stable Funding Ratio (%) (Minimum Requirement -100%)	109.33	126.71

Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy

The Bank's capital structure according to the Banking Act Direction No. 01 of 2016 on Capital Requirement under Basel III for Licensed Commercial Banks (LCB) and Licensed Specialized Banks (LSB) is revised in to Common Equity Tier 1 Capital, Additional Tier 1 Capital and Tier 2 Capital.

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital of the Bank comprises;

- Stated Capital
- Retained Earnings after appropriation
- Statutory Reserve Fund

At present Bank has no instrument eligible for Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital.

Tier 2 Capital Consist of,

- Eligible Subordinated Debt (limited to 50% of CET 1 Capital)
- 100% of impairment for assets in Stage 1 & 50% of impairment for assets in Stage 2 under SLFRS subject to maximum limit of 1.25% RWA in Credit Risk
- > Approved Revaluation Surpluses on Freehold Land and Building (Subject to a discount of 50%)

As per the regulatory directive maximum eligible Tier 2 capital is capped at 100% of CET1 Capital.

Table B- Basel III Computation of Capital Ratios

As at	31.03.2022	31.12.2021
	Rs'000	Rs'000
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital after Adjustments	17,189,197	17,176,217
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital	17,497,080	17,497,080
Stated Capital	3,614,253	3,614,253
Reserve Fund	794,893	794,893
Published Retained Earnings	13,137,896	13,137,896
Published Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)	(49,963)	(49,963)
General and other Disclosed Reserves	-	-
Unpublished Current Year's Profit/Losses and Gains reflected in OCI	-	-
Ordinary Shares issued by Consolidated Banking and Financial Subsidiaries of the	-	-
Total Adjustments to CET1 Capital	307,883	320,863
Goodwill (net)	-	-
Intangible Assets (net)	307,883	320,863
Others	-	-
Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital after Adjustments	-	-
Additional Tier 1 (ATI) Capital	-	-
Qualifying Additional Tier 1 Capital Instruments	-	-
Instruments issued by Consolidated Banking and Financial Subsidiaries of the Bank	-	-
Total Adjustmentsto AT1 Capital	-	-
Investment in Own Shares	-	-
Others	-	-
Tier 2 Capital after Adjustments	2,722,118	2,675,858
Tier 2 Capital	2,722,118	2,675,858
Qualifying Tier 2 Capital Instruments	574,000	615,000
Revaluation Gains	655,345	660,978
Loan Loss Provisions	1,492,774	1,399,881
Instruments issued by Consolidated Banking and Financial Subsidiaries of the Bank	-	-
Total Adjustments to Tier 2 Capital	-	-
Investment in Own Shares	-	-
Others	-	-
CET1 Capital	17,189,197	17,176,217
Total Tier 1 Capital	17,189,197	17,176,217
Total Capital	19,911,315	19,852,075
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)	132,173,925	124,297,568
RWAs for Credit Risk	119,421,881	111,990,461
RWAs for Market Risk	219,045	173,527
RWAs for Operational Risk	12,532,999	12,133,581
CET1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (including Capital Conservation Buffer) (%)	13.00	13.82
of which: Capital Conservation Buffer (%)	2.50	2.50
Total Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)	13.00	13.82
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio (including Capital Conservation Buffer) (%)	15.06	15.97
of which: Capital Conservation Buffer (%)	2.50	2.50

* The increase in credit risk during the period is due to increase in loans and advances of the Bank during first 3 months of the year alongside rupee devaluation impact.

Leverage Ratio

The Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS) introduced a leverage ratio in the 2010 under Basel III package of reforms with intention of introducing a framework with a simple, transparent, non-risk based.

The Leverage Ratio to act as a credible supplementary measure to the risk based capital requirement in order to restrict the build-up of leverage in the banking sector, helping to avoid any destabilizing deleveraging processes which can damage the broader financial system and the economy, and reinforce the risk-based requirements with a simple, non-risk based "backstop" measure.

The Central Bank has issued Direction No 12 of 2018 on "Leverage Ratio under Basel III for Licensed Commercial Banks and Licensed Specialized Banks" on 28th December 2018.

Minimum Leverage Ratio requirement for licensed banks is 3% and need to be computed as prescribed below.

Leverage Ratio = Capital Measure x100 Exposure Measure

Capital Measure is the Tier 1 Capital as specified in the Banking Act Directions No. 01 of 2016 on Capital Requirements under Basel III and both on and off balance sheet exposures including derivative exposures has to be considered under exposure measure.

Computation of Leverage Ratio

As at	31.03.2022	31.12.2021	
	Rs'000	Rs'000	
Tier 1 Capital	17,189,197	17,176,217	
Total Exposures	232,375,166	204,500,338	
On-Balance Sheet Items (excluding Derivatives and	201 1/2 095	197 (40 50)	
ecurities Financing Transactions, but including Collateral)	201,162,985	187,649,592	
Derivative Exposures	23,950,979	11,707,531	
Securities Financing Transaction Exposures	3,521,458	1,842,810	
Other Off-Balance Sheet Exposures	3,739,744	3,300,405	
Basel III Leverage Ratio (%) (Tier 1/Total Exposure)	7.40	8.40	

Table C - Main Features of Regulatory Capital Instruments

	Ordinary Shares	Subordinated Debt
Issuer	Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC	Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC
CSE Security Code	PABC N0000	N/A
Governing Law(s) of the Instrument	Companies Act No.7 of 2007	Companies Act No.7 of 2007 Monetary Law Act No. 58 of 1949
Original Date of Issuance	Multiple	17.07.2020
Par Value of Instrument (Rs.)	N/A	100
Perpetual or Dated	Perpetual	Dated
Original Maturity Date	N/A	16.07.2025
Regulatory Treatment		
Instrument Type	Common Equity Tier 1	Tier 2 Capital
Amount recognized in Regulatory Capital (in Rs. Mn as at 31st March 2022)	3,614	574
Accounting Classification (Equity/Liability)	Shareholders' Equity	Liability (Debenture Issued)
Issuer Call subject to Prior Supervisory Approval	No	Yes
Optional Call Date, Contingent Call Dates and Redemption Amount	N/A	Early repayment or redemption shall not be made without the prior consent from CBSL. The redemption amount of the debentures equal to total outstanding principal (RS.820mn) plus accrued interest
Coupons/Dividends		
Fixed or Floating Dividend/Coupon	Discretionary dividend amount	Fixed Rate
Coupon Rate and any Related Index	Distributable profit that has been declared as dividend	14% (Semi Annual Interest Payment)
Non-Cumulative or Cumulative	Non Cumulative	Non Cumulative
Convertible or Non-Convertible	Non-Convertible	Convertible
If Convertible, Conversion Trigger (s)	N/A	Determined by and at the sole discretion of the Monetary Board of the Central Bank of Sri Lanka, and is defined in

Classification | Public

		the Banking Act Direction No. 1 of 2016
If Convertible, Fully or Partially	N/A	Fully
If Convertible, Mandatory or Optional	N/A	Mandatory
If Convertible, Conversion Rate	N/A	Based on the simple average of the daily Volume Weighted Average Price (VWAP) of an Ordinary Voting Share during the three months (03) period, immediately preceding the date of the Trigger Event.

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) ensures Banks maintaining sufficient unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) to survive a significant liquidity stress scenario over 30 days horizon. The Central Bank of Sri Lanka issued Banking Act Direction No. 01 of 2015 on "Liquidity Coverage Ratio under Basel III Liquidity Standards for Licensed Commercial Banks and Licensed Specialized Banks" on 31st March 2015.

Commencing from 1st April 2015, the Bank has to maintain LCR Ratio for all currencies and for rupee as stipulated in the direction. The minimum ratio requirement is 100%.

Liquid assets are distributed across the Bank to support regulatory and internal requirements and are consistent with the distribution of liquidity needs by currency. The composition of the high quality liquid asset portfolio has remained relatively stable over the reporting period and the previous period. The Bank maintained LCR for the Rupee & all currencies well above the minimum requirement.

As at	31.03	.2022	31.12.2021		
	Total Un- weighted Value	Total Weighted Value	Total Un- weighted Value	Total Weighted Value	
	Rs'000	Rs'000	Rs'000	Rs'000	
Total Stock of High-Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA)	22,662,426	22,634,253	27,572,730	26,861,466	
Total Adjusted Level 1 Assets	22,662,426	22,662,426	22,830,974	22,871,149	
Level 1 Assets	22,634,253	22,634,253	22,830,974	22,830,974	
Total Adjusted Level 2A Assets	-	-	4,741,756	4,030,492	
Level 2A Assets	-	-	4,741,756	4,030,492	
Total Adjusted Level 2B Assets	-	-	-	-	
Level 2B Assets	-	-	-	-	
Total Cash Outflows	174,053,121	22,850,391	165,009,135	24,399,584	
Deposits	131,319,098	11,849,259	124,027,943	11,211,737	
Unsecured Wholesale Funding	20,897,682	10,859,455	19,665,988	13,069,058	
Secured Funding Transactions	-	-	-	-	
Undrawn Portion of Committed					
(Irrevocable) Facilities and Other	21,836,341	141,677	21,315,204	118,790	
Contingent Funding Obligations					
Additional Requirements	-	-	-	-	
Total Cash Inflows	11,033,622	6,182,847	12,250,155	6,104,813	
Maturing Secured Lending					
Transactions Backed by Collateral	-	-	-	-	
Committed Facilities	-	-	-	-	
Other Inflows by Counterparty which	9 605 041	4 227 (71	11 745 202	C 012 451	
are Maturing within 30 Days	8,605,041	4,337,671	11,745,203	6,012,451	
Operational Deposits	583,404	-	504,952	-	
Other Cash Inflows	1,845,177	1,845,177	-	92,362	
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%)					
(Stock of High Quality Liquid					
Assets/Total net Cash Outflows		135.80%		146.83%	
over the Next 30 Calendar Days)					
*100					

Net Stable Funding Ratio

The Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) is defined as the amount of available stable funding relative to the amount of required stable funding. "Available stable funding" is defined as the portion of capital and liabilities expected to be reliable over the time horizon considered by the Net Stable Funding Ratio, which extends to one year.

The Central Bank has issued Direction No 08 of 2018 on "Net Stable Funding Ratio under Basel III liquidity Standards for Licensed Commercial Banks and Licensed Specialized Banks" on 21st November 2018. The minimum ratio requirement is 100%.

Effective Date	01.07.2019
Minimum Requirement	100%

Available Stable Funding

Available Stable Funding (ASF) is defined as the portion of capital and liabilities expected to be reliable over the time horizon of one year. ASF factors such as 100%, 90%, 50% & 0% assigned according to presumed degree of stability of funding.

Required Stable Funding

Required Stable Funding (RSF) is a function of liquidity characteristics and residual maturities of various assets held and those of its off-balance sheet (OBS) exposures. RSF factors such as 0%, 5%, 10%, 15%, 50%, 65%, 85% and 100% are assigned to different asset categories accordingly.

Computation of Net Stable Funding Ratio

As at	31.03.2022	31.12.2021	
	Rs'000	Rs'000	
Total Available Stable Funding	162,984,852	151,791,247	
Required Stable Funding – On Balance Sheet Assets	148,942,859	119,693,682	
Required Stable Funding – Off Balance Sheet Items	134,430	105,113	
Total Required Stable Funding	149,077,290	119,798,796	
NSFR	109.33%	126.71%	

Risk Weighted Assets

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the potential for loss due to the failure counterparty to meet its obligation to pay the Bank in accordance with agreed terms. It is managed through a framework that setout credit policies and procedure and credit approval authority delegation. Further policies are decided to reflect the country specific risk environment and portfolio characteristics of the Bank.

The Bank computes risk weighted assets on credit exposures using the Standardized approach. In assigning risk weights for calculation of risk weighted assets using the standardized approach under Basel III, the Bank uses credit ratings from External Credit Assessment Institutions (ECAIs) who meet the qualifications specified by the CBSL. The credit ratings from External Credit Assessment institutions are applied to risk weight the claims on Banks, financial institutions and corporate customers. Claims on Retail and SME customers are risk weighted based on the criteria's specified in the directions.

Table E- Credit Risk under Standardized Approach: Credit Risk Exposures and	nd Credit Risk
Mitigation (CRM) Effects	

Amount (Rs'000) as at 31.12.2021						
Asset Class	Exposures before Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) and CRM		Exposures post CCF and CRM		RWA and RWA Density	
	On-Balance Sheet Amount	Off-Balance Sheet Amount	On-Balance Sheet Amount	Off-Balance Sheet Amount	RWA	RWA Density (%) ⁽ⁱⁱ⁾
Claims on Central Government and Central Bank of Sri Lanka	42,267,523	-	41,567,379	-	2,644,394	6%
Claims on Bank's Exposures	939,630	31,322,427	939,630	626,449	1,164,771	74%
Claims on Financial Institutions	3,407,530	302,515	3,407,530	2,515	2,225,940	65%
Claims on Corporates	20,588,671	3,292,407	18,851,832	523,874	18,929,083	98%
Retail Claims	104,322,249	17,212,531	96,448,932	2,888,041	78,381,503	79%
Claims Secured by Gold	16,700,653	-	16,700,653	-	-	0%
Claims Secured by Residential Property	3,317,848	-	3,317,848	-	2,184,051	66%
Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) ⁽ⁱ⁾	5,294,648	-	5,271,974	-	5,685,765	108%
Higher-risk Categories	3,752	-	3,752	-	5,628	150%
Cash Items and Other Assets	10,204,906	-	10,204,906	-	8,200,746	80%
Total Assets	207,047,410	52,129,880	196,714,435	4,040,878	119,421,881	59%

Notes: (i) NPA's - As per Banking Act Directions No. 13 of 2021 on classification, recognition and measurement of credit facilities in Licensed Banks

(ii) RWA Density - Total RWA/Exposures post CCF and CRM

Market Risk

Market risk is the potential for loss of earnings or economic value due to adverse changes in financial market rates or prices. It is managed under the market risk policies and processes to obtain the best balances of risk and return whilst meeting customer requirements.

The market risk subject to the capital charge requirements are:

- > The Risk pertaining to Interest rate related instruments in the trading portfolios
- > The Risk pertaining to the equities in the trading portfolios
- > The Risk pertaining to the foreign exchange position.

The Bank follows the 'Standardized Measurement Method' for computing the capital charge for exposures capture under market risk.

Below table shows the RWA for market risk under Standardized Approach method:

As at 31st March 2022	RWA Amount Rs'000		
(a) RWA for Interest Rate Risk	86		
General Interest Rate Risk	86		
(i) Net Long or Short Position	86		
(ii) Horizontal Disallowance	-		
(iii) Vertical Disallowance	-		
(iv) Options	-		
Specific Interest Rate Risk	-		
(b) RWA for Equity	-		
(i) General Equity Risk	-		
(ii) Specific Equity Risk	-		
(c) RWA for Foreign Exchange & Gold	27,294		
Risk Weighted Amount for Market Risk ((a+b+c) * Reciprocal of Total Capital Ratio)	228,172		

Table F - Market Risk under Standardized Measurement Method

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss arising from the failure of people, processes or technology or the impact of external events. Operational risk exposures are managed through a set of processes that drive risk identification, assessment, control and monitoring. The senior management team under the guidance of the Board is responsible for overseeing potential risk across the Bank.

The Bank computes capital charges for operational risk based on the Basic Indicator Approach (BIA).

Capital Requirement under BIA is given below;

Table G - Operational Risk under Basic Indicator Approach

As at 31st March 2022	Capital Charge Factor	Fixed		Gross Income	
Business Lines		Factor	1 st Year Rs'000	2 nd Year Rs'000	3 rd Year Rs'000
The Basic Indicator Approach	15%	-	12,042,984	9,883,931	9,405,584
The Standardised Approach					
Corporate Finance	18%	-	-	-	-
Trading and Sales	18%	-	-	-	-
Payment and Settlement	18%	-	-	-	-
Agency Services	15%	-	-	-	-
Asset Management	12%	-	-	-	-
Retail Brokerage	12%	-	-	-	-
Retail Banking	12%	-	-	-	-
Commercial Banking	15%	-	-	-	-
The Alternative Standardised Approach					
Corporate Finance	18%	-	-	-	-
Trading and Sales	18%	-	-	-	-
Payment and Settlement	18%	-	-	-	-
Agency Services	15%	-	-	-	-
Asset Management	12%	-	-	-	-
Retail Brokerage	12%	-	-	-	-
Retail Banking	12%	0.035	-	-	-
Commercial Banking	15%	0.035	-	-	-
Capital Charges for Operational Risk (LKR'0	000)		•	·	
The Basic Indicator Approach					1,566,625
Risk Weighted Amount for Operational Risk	(LKR'000)				
The Basic Indicator Approach					12,532,999

Classification | Public